



Aeronautical Radio Inc.
2551 Riva Road
Annapolis, MD. 21401 USA

January 20, 2005

Mr. Chuck Zappala
FCC Licensing Specialist
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
South Park Complex Bldg 15-01.1
Seattle, WA 98124-2207

Dear Mr. Zappala;

This is to confirm that Aeronautical Radio Inc. (ARINC) concurs with Boeings request to use the following frequencies in support of production and flight tests:

VHF DATALINK:

131.55 MHz
131.72 MHz
136.85 MHz
136.92 MHz
131.82 MHz
131.45 MHz
136.97 MHz

HF COMM:

5.4 MHz
5.5 MHz
8.9 MHz
11.1 MHz
11.3 MHz
13.3 MHz
17.9 MHz
21.9 MHz

This concurrence is contingent upon Boeing's use of the frequencies does not create harmful interference to ARINC's facilities and operations. In the event that interference is received by ARINC, Boeing will cease operations on the affected frequencies.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Christopher Wheatley", is written over a faint, light-colored rectangular stamp.

Christopher Wheatley
Aeronautical Radio Inc
Frequency Management